6/11/15

Dr. James Rhoads, Archivist
The Hational Archives
Washingten, D.C,

Dear Br. Rhoads,

After 1 wrote you May 29 I received from my lawyer copies of the documents
vequested. for the last of a series of times in that letiar. I find in going over
them that they are incomplete and o the kmowledge of the Archives are. When to
your knowledge and that of your staff this request wae made in connection with a
sult in federal court in which the government is respondent, I feel I must again
complain about the apparent political motivation of the Archives in this matter
and to record what you should know, my belief that this is a serious intruston
into my rights as well as capabilities in court. '

I also ask that you direct full and immediste copliance with this request.
I need and want everything in the archive dealing with the spectrographic and
neutron activation analyses, exclusive of what was recenily sent.

This material sent dees mot inolude copies of the welleimown, the published,
some documents I've seen in the past, or anything from the ARC except the one
Eberseld letter of 12/11/63. When the ABC has to da%e found it impossible to respond
to interrogatories although ubder court direction to do se and when it began by
lying %o us about what it had and did, the omission seems less accidental.

As you kmew the FHL hed stonewelled on this, inisisting that I read their minds
and thus learn whatever documenta thsy have in their collective mindm that they
interyret as relevant to my request and needa in C.A. 226-75, on the firwolous basis
that these documents are in your files.

One of the questions nefore the eourt now is of compliance. I mow have to ask
By lawyer to inform the court that even that which is not withheld cannot be aobtained
by a simple request and I shall ask that he vequest s postponement until I have all
you can supply on thia snd have time to go over it.

As you roalige, I am at your mercy on this., I cannot go to your files and
select the relevant. In fact, I have no way of knowing how you have this material

"flled. I am entirely dependent upon your honokable and faithful exscution of your

official responsibdlities.

This has already been damaging to me. I regard it as an official interference
with the ability of the law and the courts to function and inte my rights, If it is
in any way more hurtful to me I shall ask counsel to inquire into the applieabdlity
of provisions of the recent amendments that X underztand the Congress snacted to end
this kind of abuse of citisdms who seek acces te public information.

Four woeks have now passed aince I made other requests to which there have been
no recponses. Since then 1 have learned of a declassification sn 1973 of which I have
no record of having been informed. That was after the last regulariy-scheduled de-
classification. My leiter confirming this request begins with & request for all docu~
mentg declassified aince the last regular declassification.

I had asked for and that day received what was represented as all the Nosenko
documents. I now learn that what I was then givem Is not ull of thew. I raised certain
questions about the departure fram norm in the declassification of thase I did recaive
that remsin upanswered. Although I thea did not kMow of the exiastence of these other
documents I correctly anticipated this added political influence at work under you and
the penultimate peragrpph of uy letter of May 14, 1975 begins with the request that
understanding required.



In this letter I also asked specifically about relevant CIA documents, There
has been no response.

Without the deliberate intent to interfere with the workings of the Vgrran
Commission by the CIA there have to have been CIA documents supplied to the Come
mission on the Neaenmko matter.

If thers are such documents I sm entitled to know about them if they are withe
held anc the alleged reason for the withhelding.

(ind I d14 ask ®r, Johmson for s copy of every CIA docunent declassified sicce
the 1970 daclassifications I left a 850 check to cover costs in the eventmy deposit
was too low,)

‘dithou't the FBI's also engnging in deliberate withholding from the Warrem
Coumission there simply have to be more FEI documents rclating to Hosenio.

It seems entirely impossible that the staff of the Commissien asked no
questions about those documents with which I was supplietle The gaps in them are
enormous and this was a questicn of greatest concern to tiw Commission, as the
executive session transcripts you withield from we improperly leeve uithout doubte

It now is public knowledge that the CIA was during the period invelved inter-
cepling all mail to the Soviet Unjon. I recall nothing in the Warren material
reflecting that the G4 informed it of the fruit of this law violation. S0, I add
& specific request, for snythind ard everythdng in any way related o the inter-
eeption of any Oswald maild, including but not limited to whether the CIA informed
the Conmisaion of it.

He was, I remind you, the only cendidate for assasain.,I do make this request
with utnost sericusness and I do hope you will 3o vegard it and unlike the recoxd
of which 1 am again forced to meke camplaint, sec to it that I receive a prompt
and full response within a reasonable time. '

Rmmmmuﬂmﬁ@amfmwmmyﬂthuwenqm
when that request was in sonnection with POIA litigation and of the fallure to
respond in any way to my letier of Hay 14, I would appreciats it.

Sincerely,

Harold Yeisberg



6/11/75

Dear Jim,

After drafting the material for the new affidavit I believe is required in
C.4.226~75 1 came to realise the axtent and the pessible consequences of the newest
Archives stonewalling and tue potential of tie ¥BI's whipsewing us on this.

It now is ap practical imposaibility for me to executs as complete an
affidavit as 1 believe is required because of trsnsparent withholding by the
Araiives. it is completely impossible that the only communicatiom or document
of any kind from, to or about the ARC can‘t be the one letter, Ebersold's of 12/11/63.

Aside from this, I do not believe that the Hoover documents we havo permit the
kinds of stetcments Rankin mede in the exscutive sessiens sbout MAA.

In this eonneotion, please understand that my other work as it relates to this
is absolutely and completely definitive:r Exhibit 399 cannot have hit the Presideat
in the back and left traces on the jacket and shirt; and it did not and ocould net
have exited the front of his neck, If you had resd the last part of Pogt KEEEE
Eortem you'd know this. Howsver,if you recall the pictures I showed you whes I
got them from Kleindienst while he was still reeling from the summary judgement in
C.AeT18=T0, you shonld recall enough.

Thus Kelley's 4/10/7§ letter mekes no referemce to NAA on the olothing. But
they dareéd not omit this and the NiA of the curbstene in the Kilty at'fidavit,
('Sorry I missed the curbstoue NaA for the first affidavit. The terrible huta!)

Trey cen't produce authentic and complete tests withont ending the whode
romstrous affaiy, which gives us scrions problems Decaine they have porious ones,
This ia part of the reasoning b=hind my belief that we must do all we can prior to
the coming calendar he. » vhen Pratt may just ignore the law pnc %ry to moot us.
And with vigor.

While for the purposes set forth in it my letter of todsy to Rhoads was
pecessary, 1 think it alseo provides a legitimate basies for gsking for a poste
ponement, aside from the AECQ's nom-compliance which they cap rectify by asain handing
us a non-responsive effidevit in court. Unlem: you find corpelling yeasons not to,
please use this as s basis for asking for the kind of postponcrent 1've suggested
in the past, until we have 10 days after the delivery of the las} paper asimd for.

I have sopies of what the irchives should have given us snd didn 4. They didn't
give us any of the Shaneyfelt extibita, for example, and they are relevant. lior the
Hoover letter I have in Pogt Hortex shich says iu his own special way that the NAA's
do not say what they want sald.

Added to the long and congistont record, I think this puts ws in & positionm to
use ths nev provision of the law for the recovery of dmumages. If we can find it
possible, glways a qusstion.

Vntil I can read the Rockereller Report {smd the morning paper has not yet ceme)

1 can t be mure, but I believe that it will have to msay more than has heen reported
of Cotter's testimony on CIA meil intercepts. 1'd expect the Senate comittee %o
add to this. What I'm getting at £ is an explanation of the CIA's stonewalling +when
I {old Wamer quite openly tiat I leve copies of thelr donestic sirveillancs on me.
I have Ymown all along thut there was interfevence wiith my msil sbroad having to do
with publishing., Hy bondon esent reported it by cable and phone, I wWas represented
for z while by Dilia, the Czech agency. ¥hen all else feiled T tried Bast Garmany.

in ¥oet Cermany the stufl juet ddeapoeered, both wey. This cest me publiecation
by Fischer A.G. and $heir letters never reached me. im fact, the manuseript disappeared,
as 41d xoroxes of the limited edition at Der Spiegel.How did they lmow? By accident.



Terough an old friend a fabulous woman was my first agest in England, the
Baroness Meura Budberg, She introduoed ¥iitswash to Collims in 1965. They gave
it initial editorial ap o But of all people they theg gave it to Jehn
Sparrow for § reeding. nixed it. When I later learmed about him, whieh is to
say when he figured publicly in the controvery on the subject, I oheciced with a
British reporter, who told me that Sparrow has been a langtime spook, spocialiging
in recrudting.

When his book appearsd I engaged in correspondense with lim. “e waes them
unwiliing to make even pro forms denials, seying I would not believe him anyway.

Tou know about the non~delivery of the manuscript of Qswald in New Orleans
and what happeried with s mecond oopy, another interception, Well, sariter there
was pomething similar. I sent parts of Whitewash IJ to my london agent as I wrote
them, It is my recollection that not a single first-olass malling reached him. Only
when 1 gent them insured 4id he ge% any parts.

Were it not for thie way of learuing sbout me and my work, there is alvays
the Wilkinson angle.

S0, if any sppreciasble part of this encapsuletion 1s the case, the OIA could
easily and I think wisely have opted stomewalling, taking the chance that my
limited capabilities would be safer for them than eny adnission.

There is more of which you know.

This newest business of the Archives and DJ makes m: think agsin of sesking
co-counsel and Iiliag a damage suit. Can you £ind time'to think abéut this? Have
you discussed it with Pnf)?

1% would be best to do tide as early as possible in the chmh investigetion,
in part because it will be lpful to them.

If we can't do this soon I'1l probably have to zi¥8f¥he work I've done cn
the CIA domestic proprietary used for this special intelligence operation. At
lesat one, thet iss The one I have dooumented. I'm to hear from Ford Howan, I
may raiss it with him if hig interest continues.

Best,



